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To: TIMCO Engineering Inc
Attention: Certification Manager No. of pages: 1
From: Donna Lennon Date: 8" November 2006
EMC Ref: M060930
Subject: FCC ID: UQGM-SMARTSPEED - Class Il Permissive Change
Agent: EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
Applicant: Fusion Sport Pty Ltd
FCC ID: UQM-SMARTSPEED
FRN: 0015666498

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd is acting as agent for Fusion Sport Pty Ltd in this request for a Class Il
Permissive Change. Specific Absorption Rate (SAR) testing has been performed as the device is
classified as a portable device.

No changes or modifications have been made to the certified device and the SAR testing showed
compliance with the FCC guidelines for Human Exposure.

Please receive the following files in this request for a Class Il Permissive Change

Appendix A: External photos

Appendix B: Internal photos

Appendix C: FCC Label

Appendix D: User Manual

M060930 Fusion Sport SAR Report (x2 - i.e. two cradles used during testing)

Regards
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Donna Lennon
Report Secretary
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
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